TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTERVENTIONS & ASSESSMENTS

Can Treatment of Alcohol Use Disorder in Primary Care Be Effective?, I

The Effectiveness of Naltrexone for Alcohol Use Disorder May Be Limited to Those Who Also Use Nicotine, I

Varenicline Reduces Smoking, May Reduce Alcohol Use, Among People With Alcohol Use Disorder Who Smoke, 2

HEALTH OUTCOMES

Alcohol Use Disorder Associated With an Increased Risk of Dementia, 3

Youth With Inflammatory Bowel Disease Perceive Marijuana Use as Beneficial. 3

Excess Fatal Opioid Overdose in the US Is Highest Among Individuals Born 1949–1964 and 1979–1990, 3

HIV & HCV

Limited Integration of HIV-related Services in Buprenorphine Treatment, 4

Direct Acting Antiviral Treatment for HCV Among Patients Receiving Opioid Agonist Treatment Yields Results Similar to the General Population, 4

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS & PAIN

Concurrent Benzodiazepine and Opioid Prescriptions Increase the Risk for Long-term Opioid Use Among Patients With Low Back Pain, 5

Marijuana Use Patterns and Consequences Among Primary Care Patients With Anxiety, Depression, and Pain, 5

Visit our redesigned website: www.aodhealth.org

Alcohol, Other Drugs, and Health: Current Evidence

MAY-JUNE 2018

INTERVENTIONS & ASSESSMENTS

Can Treatment of Alcohol Use Disorder in Primary Care Be Effective?

Many patients in primary care are recognized as having alcohol use disorder (AUD), but do not receive treatment for it. Two randomized studies inform us about the promise of starting AUD treatment in primary care settings.

Bradley et al assigned 304 patients with heavy drinking (73% with AUD, heavy drinking on 61% of days) at 3 US Veterans Affairs clinics to usual care, or to alcohol nurse care management that included repeated brief motivational counseling, medication, and shared decision making about treatment options. Intervention group patients were more likely to receive medication for AUD (32% versus 8%), but the past-month proportion of heavy drinking days was similar in both groups (39% and 35%).

In the second study, Wallhed Finn et al assigned 288 patients in Sweden with DSM-IV alcohol dependence (reporting 12 heavy drinking days per month) to primary or specialist care. Primary care physicians had 1 day of training, and with shared decision making, counseled, prescribed medication, or both. Patients in both groups most commonly received both treatments. At 6 months, the reduction in alcohol use (~140–160g per week) was similar in both groups – it was not statistically different, though it also did not meet non-inferiority criteria.

Comments: Treatment of AUD in primary care, based in shared decision making, can have similar effectiveness as treatment in specialty care settings, at least for some patients. However, improving care processes (e.g., medication prescription) modestly may not be enough to improve clinical outcomes. As with any other condition, treating AUD is better than not treating it. But we need ways to get more people on effective treatments if we want to make a difference for patients with greater severity.

Richard Saitz, MD, MPH

References: Bradley KA, Bobb JF, Ludman EJ, et al. Alcohol-related nurse care management in primary care: a randomized clinical trial. *JAMA Intern Med.* 2018;178(5):613–621. Wallhed Finn S, Hammarberg A, Andreasson S. Treatment for alcohol dependence in primary care compared to outpatient specialist treatment-A randomized controlled trial. *Alcohol Alcohol.* 2018 [Epub ahead of print]. doi: 10.1093/alcalc/agx126.

The Effectiveness of Naltrexone for Alcohol Use Disorder May Be Limited to Those Who Also Use Nicotine

Naltrexone has been shown to be an effective treatment for alcohol use disorder, but it is not effective for everyone and there may be other factors that account for some of the variation in response. There has been interest in genetic polymorphisms, particularly polymorphisms of the mu opioid receptor gene, OPRMI. Moreover, observational data suggest that people who use nicotine may benefit more from naltrexone. In this study, researchers conducted a secondary analysis of data from a study evaluating the differential effect of naltrexone by OPRMI polymorphisms to investigate the role of nicotine use on treatment response. Participants (N=146; 88 with nicotine use) who met criteria for DSM-IV alcohol dependence

(continued page 2)

Alcohol, Other Drugs, and Health: Current Evidence is a project of the Boston Medical Center produced in cooperation with the Boston University Schools of Medicine and Public Health. Initially supported by a grant from the National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, the newsletter is currently supported by grant no. R25-DA013582 from the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA). The content is solely the responsibility of the authors and does not necessarily represent the official views of NIDA or the National Institutes of Health.

Editorial Board

Editor

Richard Saitz, MD, MPH, DFASAM, FACP

Professor of Community Health Sciences and Medicine Chair, Department of Community Health Sciences Boston University Schools of Public Health & Medicine

Co-Editor

David A. Fiellin, MD

Professor of Medicine and Public Health Yale University School of Medicine

Associate Editors

Nicolas Bertholet, MD, MSc

Associate Physician, Privat-Docent, Senior Lecturer Alcohol Treatment Center Clinical Epidemiology Center Lausanne University Hospital

R. Curtis Ellison, MD

Professor of Medicine & Epidemiology Boston University School of Medicine

Kevin L. Kraemer, MD, MSc

Professor of Medicine and Clinical and Translational Science Division of General Internal Medicine University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine

Marc R. Larochelle, MD, MPH

Assistant Professor of Medicine Boston University School of Medicine

Sharon Levy, MD

Director, Adolescent Substance Abuse Program Boston Children's Hospital Associate Professor of Pediatrics Harvard Medical School

Joseph Merrill, MD

Associate Professor of Medicine University of Washington School of Medicine

Seonaid Nolan, MD

Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine University of British Columbia

Darius A. Rastegar, MD

Associate Professor of Medicine Iohns Hopkins School of Medicine

Jessica Taylor, MD

Assistant Professor of Medicine Boston University School of Medicine

Jeanette M. Tetrault, MD

Associate Professor of Medicine (General Medicine) Yale University School of Medicine

Alexander Y. Walley, MD, MSc

Associate Professor of Medicine Boston University School of Medicine

Managing Editor

Katherine Calver, PhD

Boston Medical Center

Principal Investigator, R25-DA013582

leffrey H. Samet, MD, MA, MPH

John Noble, MD Professor in General Internal Medicine and Professor of Community Health Sciences Boston University Schools of Medicine and Public Health

PAGE 2

The Effectiveness of Naltrexone for Alcohol Use Disorder May Be Limited to Those Who Also Use Nicotine (continued from page 1)

were stratified by polymorphisms and randomly assigned to naltrexone or placebo and followed for 16 weeks.

- Participants who used nicotine had more drinks per day and drinks per drinking day at baseline, compared with those who did not.
- The primary outcome measure, percentage of heavy drinking days, was significantly reduced in the naltrexone group among participants who used nicotine, but not among those who did not.
- Other alcohol consumption variables similarly showed a beneficial effect of naltrexone limited to participants with nicotine use.

Comments: This study suggests that nicotine use might be a factor to consider when choosing pharmacotherapy for alcohol use disorder. The reason for this is not clear; the authors hypothesize that the dopamine release caused by nicotine may make these individuals more sensitive to naltrexone's effect.

Darius A. Rastegar, MD

Reference: Anton RF, Latham PK, Voronin KE, et al. Nicotine use/smoking is associated with the efficacy of naltrexone in the treatment of alcohol dependence. *Alcohol Clin Exp Res.* 2018;42(4):751–760.

Varenicline Reduces Smoking, May Reduce Alcohol Use, Among People With Alcohol Use Disorder Who Smoke

Varenicline is effective for tobacco cessation; some preliminary research suggests that it may help with alcohol use disorder as well. Two clinical trials addressed these questions. O'Malley et al randomized 131 people with DSM-IV alcohol dependence and smoking who were seeking treatment for alcohol use to varenicline or placebo and followed them for 16 weeks.

- The primary outcomes—percentage of heavy drinking days (PHDD) and no heavy drinking days (NHDD) during weeks 9–16—were not significantly different between the two groups.
- Varenicline did result in significantly greater abstinence from smoking during the last 28 days of treatment (13% versus 0%, respectively).
- In secondary analyses, varenicline was associated with a significantly greater decrease in PHDD among men, but not among women, in the study.

In the other trial, Hurt et al randomized 33 adults with DSM-IV alcohol abuse or dependence and smoking to varenicline or placebo for 12 weeks.

- Participants were primarily male, white, and middle-aged.
- Seven-day smoking abstinence was more common in the varenicline group at 12 weeks (44% versus 6% in the placebo group).
- Participants in the varenicline group reported 2.8 fewer drinks per drinking day on average at 12 weeks. There were no significant differences between groups in drinks per day, drinking days, or heavy drinking days.

Comments: These studies suggest that varenicline is effective for tobacco cessation, even among those with alcohol use disorder not seeking treatment for smoking. The effects on alcohol use appear to be smaller and inconclusive.

Darius A. Rastegar, MD, Kevin L. Kraemer, MD, MSc, Richard Saitz, MD, MPH

References: O'Malley SS, Zween A, Fucito LM, et al. Effect of varenicline combined with medical management on alcohol use disorder with comorbid cigarette smoking: a randomized clinical trial. JAMA Psychiatry. 2018;75(2):129–138.

Hurt RT, Ebbert JO, Croghan IT, et al. Varenicline for tobacco-dependence treatment in alcohol-dependent smokers: a randomized controlled trial. *Drug Alcohol Depend*. 2018;184:12–17.

HEALTH OUTCOMES

Alcohol Use Disorder Associated With an Increased Risk of Dementia

To examine the association between alcohol use disorder (AUD) and risk of dementia, this study used a nationwide retrospective cohort of all adults aged ≥20 years admitted to a hospital in metropolitan France between 2008 and 2013. Researchers also examined subtypes of dementia: early onset dementia (defined as diagnosis before age 65), alcohol-related brain damage, vascular dementia, and other dementia (including Alzheimer's disease). Covariates were: vascular risk factors, presence of cerebrovascular disease or cardiovascular disease, education level, depression, hearing loss, visual impairment, sleep apnea, and diseases likely to lead to rare forms of dementia (e.g. uremia).

AUD was associated with an increased risk of dementia (hazard ratio [HR], 3.34 for women and 3.36 for men); those HRs were higher than those for any other risk factor (e.g. high blood pressure [HR, 1.43 for women and 1.35 for men]).

 AUD was associated with an increased risk of each dementia type. Of the 57,353 (5%) cases of early onset dementia, most were either alcohol-related by definition (i.e., alcohol brain damage, 39%) or had a diagnosis of AUD (18%).

Comments: In contrast with studies suggesting potential benefits of light drinking, this study adds to the evidence of a detrimental effect of alcohol on brain function. Alcohol use disorder was the strongest potentially modifiable risk factor of dementia in this study; these results suggest a burden of dementia attributable to alcohol more important than previously thought.

Nicolas Bertholet, MD, MSc

Reference: Schwarzinger M, Pollock BG, Hasan OSM, et al. Contribution of alcohol use disorders to the burden of dementia in France 2008-13: a nationwide retrospective cohort study. Lancet Public Health. 2018;3(3):e124-e132.

Youth With Inflammatory Bowel Disease Perceive Marijuana Use as Beneficial

Marijuana use during adolescence is associated with known harms, while the benefits of marijuana use for youth with medical conditions are to-date unsubstantiated. As more states permit medical use of marijuana, the perceived risk of harm is plummeting. Researchers examined rates and reasons for marijuana use and perceived risk of harm among 99 youth aged 13–23 being treated for inflammatory bowel disease in Colorado.

- 32% of youth endorsed lifetime marijuana use and 9% endorsed daily or near daily use.
- 57% endorsed at least one medical reason for use.
- Compared with youth without marijuana use, those who used marijuana were 10.7 times more likely to perceive low risk of harm with regular use.

Comments: The science behind medical marijuana is trailing far behind rapidly evolving policy and its attendant impact on public opinion. The medicalization of marijuana, which can facilitate widespread access and encourage more regular and heavy use, may serve as a disincentive to the development of more appropriate cannabinoid therapeutics. This outcome is a substantial disservice to those who could potentially benefit most from cannabinoids.

Sharon Levy, MD, MPH

Reference: Hoffenberg EJ, McWilliams SK, Mikulich-Gilbertson SK, et al. Marijuana use by adolescents and young adults with inflammatory bowel disease. *J Pediatr.* 2018 [Epub ahead of print]. doi: 10.1016/j.ipeds.2018.03.041.

Excess Fatal Opioid Overdose in the US Is Highest Among Individuals Born 1949–1964 and 1979–1990

Although prescription opioid and heroin use have adverse consequences for all age groups, it is not known if specific birth cohorts have greater risk than others. Researchers used National Center for Health Statistics data to compare opioid overdose mortality between 1999 and 2014 among birth cohorts defined by 2-year intervals, starting with 1935–1936 and ending with 1997–1998. People ≤16 and ≥66 years were excluded due to a low number of overdose deaths.

Compared with the 1977–1978 (approximately 21–36 years old) birth cohort, individuals born between 1949

- and 1964 (approximately 35–65) had a 12–27% increase in prescription opioid overdose mortality (highest risk in 1955–1956 cohort: relative risk [RR], 1.27) and a 7–33% increase in heroin overdose mortality (highest risk in 1953–1954 cohort: RR, 1.32).
- Compared with the 1977–1978 birth cohort, individuals born between 1979 and 1990 had a 5–16% increase in prescription opioid overdose mortality (highest risk in 1985–1986 cohort: RR, 1.16) and a 13–23% increase in heroin overdose mortality (highest risk in 1989–1990 cohort: RR, 1.23).

(continued page 4)

Excess Fatal Opioid Overdose in the US is Highest Among Individuals Born 1949–1964 and 1979–1990 (continued from page 3)

Comments: These national data suggest excess prescription opioid and heroin overdose mortality among Baby Boomers and Millennials. While it is useful to know which birth cohorts are at increased risk of adverse outcomes, it is not clear that public health and clinical interventions targeted to these specific demographic groups would be more effective

or necessary than universal interventions.

Kevin L. Kraemer, MD, MSc

Reference: Huang X, Keyes KM, Li G. Increasing prescription opioid and heroin overdose mortality in the United States, 1999–2014: an age-period-cohort analysis. Am J Public Health. 2018;108:131–136.

HIV AND HCV

Limited Integration of HIV-related Services in Buprenorphine Treatment

People with opioid use disorder (OUD) are at high risk of HIV acquisition and transmission, but HIV services are not well integrated into OUD care overall. Researchers conducted qualitative interviews of buprenorphine experts (n=21) and evaluated mailed surveys of other buprenorphine prescribers (n=1174) to explore the delivery of HIV risk assessment, education, and testing in buprenorphine treatment settings. Physicians were classified as addiction specialists (including internal medicine and psychiatry; 26%), general psychiatrists (27%), or other (e.g., internal medicine, family medicine; 51%).

- Although 62% of physicians reported that they provided HIV education, just 53% recommended HIV testing for all new patients and only 32% offered on-site testing.
- Qualitative interviews revealed that physicians may overvalue the presence or absence of injection use in determining HIV risk. This was supported by survey results showing that physicians were more likely to ask about frequency of injection (92%) than syringe sharing (83%), sharing of other injection equipment (53%), con-

- domless sex (49%), or number of sexual partners (48%).
- Interviews revealed the perception that HIV services fall outside the scope of general psychiatry. Surveyed psychiatrists were less likely to recommend HIV testing to all new patients or to offer HIV testing on-site.
- Addiction specialists were more likely to report that they
 provided HIV education and to recommend testing to all
 new patients, but they were less likely to offer HIV testing
 on-site.

Comments: The integration of HIV services in buprenorphine treatment remains inadequate across care settings. This study identifies several physician characteristics associated with low HIV services implementation that can guide interventions to improve HIV care delivery. Future work should assess for differences between addiction medicine and addiction psychiatry specialists, who were grouped together in these analyses.

Jessica L. Taylor, MD

Reference: Knudsen HK, Cook J, Lofwall MR, et al. A mixed methods study of HIV-related services in buprenorphine treatment. Subst Abuse Treat Prev Policy. 2017;12:37.

Direct Acting Antiviral Treatment for HCV Among Patients Receiving Opioid Agonist Treatment Yields Results Similar to the General Population

Direct acting antivirals (DAAs) have revolutionized the treatment of chronic hepatitis C (HCV) infection. Data are only beginning to emerge regarding outcomes among patients receiving opioid agonist treatment (OAT) who are also treated for HCV with DAAs. This study compared sustained virologic response (SVR) rates and proportions of lost to follow-up (LTFU) between patients treated with OAT compared with patients not treated with OAT (prior or no drug use history) in the German Hepatitis C-Registry. Of 7747 patients with chronic HCV infection who initiated DAA therapy, 739 were treated with OAT and 7008 were

not treated with OAT; 528 patients treated with OAT and 5582 not treated with OAT completed antiviral therapy and had at least one follow-up documentation.

• In an intent-to-treat analysis (all patients regardless of whether they engaged in the assigned intervention), 85% of patients treated with OAT and 86% of patients with OUD not treated with OAT achieved SVR; 92% of patients without OUD achieved SVR. However, per protocol analyses (which included patients who completed follow-up and were adherent to the treatment) found that SVR rates were ≥94% in all groups.

(continued page 5)

Direct Acting Antiviral Treatment for HCV Among Patients Receiving Opioid Agonist Treatment Yields Results Similar to the General Population (continued from page 4)

- Predictors of SVR included genotype (non-genotype 3), non-cirrhotic liver morphology, female sex, and normal platelet count.
- In the OAT group, the proportion of LTFU was higher (10%) than the group of patients with OUD who were not treated with OAT (9%) and the group of patients without OUD (3%). The OAT group consisted of more males, was younger, and had higher proportion of genotype 3 infection.

Comments: Although intent-to-treat analyses revealed

patients with OUD had lower rates of SVR than patients without OUD, they also had a higher prevalence of unfavorable prognostic factors and LTFU. Per protocol analysis revealed similar high rates of SVR among all groups. These findings suggests that OUD should not be considered a contraindication to treatment.

Jeanette M. Tetrault, MD

Reference: Christensen S, Buggisch P, Mauss S, et al. Direct-acting antiviral treatment of chronic HCV-infected patients on opioid substitution therapy: Still a concern in clinical practice? Addiction. 2018;113(5):868–882.

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS & PAIN

Concurrent Benzodiazepine and Opioid Prescriptions Increase the Risk for Long-term Opioid Use Among Patients With Low Back Pain

Heightened consideration of the risks associated with long-term opioid therapy have increased the need to understand factors that predict its use among individuals with low back pain (LBP). This retrospective study examined claims data from a single payer 2012–2015 to identify associations between early care decisions and long-term opioid use among opioid-naïve patients with a new physician consultation for LBP at which an opioid was prescribed. Long-term opioid use was defined as either >120 days of opioid medication, or >90 days with ≥10 opioid prescriptions filled, during I-year follow-up. All included had a second claim for LBP during the year.

- Within 14 days of the index visit, the most common medications concurrently prescribed for LBP management were muscle relaxants (32%), NSAIDS (29%), oral steroids (12%), and benzodiazepines (8%).
- Within 30 days of the index visit, the most common early care provider visits included primary care

- (31%) and physical therapy (13%).
- 24% of study participants progressed to long-term opioid use.
- Controlling for patient factors, early concurrent benzodiazepine prescription and primary care visit was associated with an increased risk for long-term opioid use.
- Early physical therapy visit was associated with a reduced risk for long-term opioid use.

Comments: Although restricted to patients with at least 2 LBP visits, this study reinforces existing recommendations to avoid concurrent prescription of opioids and benzodiazepines among opioid-naïve patients presenting with LBP. It also highlights the important role that early physical therapy may have in reducing the risk for progression to long-term opioid use.

Seonaid Nolan, MD

Reference: Fritz JM, King JB, McAdams-Marx, C. Associations between early care decisions and the risk for long-term opioid use for patients with low back pain with a new physician consultation and initiation of opioid therapy. *Clin J Pain*. 2017;34:552–558.

Marijuana Use Patterns and Consequences Among Primary Care Patients With Anxiety, Depression, and Pain

Marijuana use is common among patients with anxiety, depression, and pain, and patients may use it believing that it can address these symptoms. Heavy, habitual marijuana use is associated with negative consequences, including worsening psychiatric symptoms. The authors of this secondary data analysis sought to determine the association between anxiety, depression, and pain symptoms—and changes in marijuana use and drug use consequences (such as interpersonal, intrapersonal, physical and social problems related to drug use)—among primary care patients (n=331) who had reported marijuana use exclusively.

At baseline, 67% of patients reported no/minimal anxiety/depression symptoms, 16% anxiety or depression

symptoms, and 17% both. Fourteen percent reported no pain, 16% low, 23% medium, and 47% high pain levels. Mean (SD) number of marijuana use days was 16.4 (11.6).No association was found between anxiety/depression and marijuana use changes. Patients with baseline anxiety and depression had greater increases in drug use consequences, measured by the Short Inventory of Problems-Drugs (SIP-D) and drug use risk, measured by the Alcohol, Smoking, and Substance Involvement Screening Test (ASSIST) score for drugs.

 No association was found between pain and marijuana use changes or drug use consequences, but there was an increase in drug use risk.

(continued page 6)

Marijuana Use Patterns and Consequences Among Primary Care Patients With Anxiety, Depression, and Pain (continued from page 5)

Comments: With the shifting landscape of marijuana legislation in the US, it is vital for the medical community to accurately educate patients on the consequences and health risks of marijuana use. This study suggests that although primary care patients with anxiety and depression may not increase self-reported marijuana use over time, they may experience increases in drug use consequences and risk. The results of this study add to our growing understanding of marijuana-use consequences, especially among certain populations, and should help craft counseling-based interventions for patients who use marijuana to control symptoms.

Jeanette M. Tetrault, MD

Reference: Bertholet N, Cheng DM, Palfai TP, et al. Anxiety, depression, and pain symptoms: associations with the course of marijuana use and drug use consequences among urban primary care patients. J Addict Med. 2018;12:45–52.

Consider Writing for JAM!

Journal of Addiction Medicine is a peer-reviewed journal with an Impact Factor of 2.129

designed to address the needs of the professional practicing in the ever-changing and challenging field of Addiction Medicine.

Senior Editor

Richard Saitz, MD, MPH, DFASAM, FACP

Co-Editors

Howard Moss, MD

Martha J. Wunsch, MD, FAAP, DFASAM Frank J. Vocci, PhD

For more information or to submit a manuscript visit jam.edmgr.com



Call for Papers

Addiction Science & Clinical Practice (ASCP), founded in 2002 by the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) and now published by leading open-access publisher BioMed Central, is

requesting submissions for a special issue of research studies on

Addiction Treatment Access and Utilization Among Criminal Justice Involved Populations.

Edited by Andrea Finlay, Ingrid Binswanger, and Christine Timko, submissions may include original research, reviews, meta-analyses or systematic reviews, treatment protocols, and conceptual models that advance understanding of how to improve health outcomes among criminal justice populations who have substance use disorders or use substances in the U.S. and international settings.

Editor-in-Chief

Jeffrey H. Samet, MD, MA, MPH

About the journal: ASCP provides a forum for clinically relevant research and perspectives that contribute to improving the quality of care for people with unhealthy alcohol, tobacco, or other drug use and addictive behaviors across a spectrum of clinical settings.

For more information or to submit manuscripts online, visit www.ascpjournal.org

Visit

www.aodhealth.org

to view the newsletter online, sign up for a free subscription, and access additional features including downloadable training presentations and much more!

The major journals regularly reviewed for the newsletter include:

Addiction
Addiction Science & Clinical Practice
Addictive Behaviors
AIDS
Alcohol
Alcohol & Alcoholism

Alcoholism: Clinical & Experimental Research American Journal of Drug & Alcohol Abuse American Journal of Epidemiology American Journal of Medicine American Journal of Preventive Medicine

American Journal of Psychiatry
American Journal of Public Health
American Journal on Addictions
Annals of Internal Medicine

Archives of General Psychiatry Archives of Internal Medicine British Medical Journal

Drug & Alcohol Dependence Epidemiology

European Addiction Research European Journal of Public Health

European Psychiatry Gastroenterology Hepatology

Journal of Addiction Medicine Journal of Addictive Diseases Journal of AIDS

Journal of Behavioral Health Services & Research
Journal of General Internal Medicine

Journal of Hepatology
Journal of Infectious Diseases
Journal of Studies on Alcohol
Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment

Journal of substance Abuse Treatment
Journal of the American Medical Association
Journal of Viral Hepatitis
Lancet

New England Journal of Medicine
Preventive Medicine
Psychiatric Services
Substance Abuse
Substance Use & Misuse

Many others periodically reviewed (see www.aodhealth.org).

Contact Information:

Alcohol, Other Drugs, and Health:
Current Evidence
Boston University School of
Medicine/Boston Medical Center
801 Massachusetts Ave., 2nd floor
Boston, MA 02118
aodhce@bu.edu